From: David Sloan <dsloan@TAIT.COM>

To: Colin Valles

CC: Phillip Bonina; Erdman, Douglas; Mark Lewis

Sent: 10/26/2022 11:33:45 AM

Subject: RE: [External] Order #30093230 - 25052 Farthing Street, Lake Forest, CA 92630
Attachments: MEOQ399C - Dedication Exhibit-5 STREET IMPROVEMENT PLAN.pdf

Coiln,

See attached. Adding the City to the email chain as well so that they can stay apprised.

Thanks!

David Sloan, PE| TAIT & Associates, Inc.
Vice President — Director of Engineering

701 N. Parkcenter Drive, Santa Ana, CA 92705
P: 714-560-8643 C: 562-547-0705
dsloan(@tait.com | www.tait.com

Chat with me on Microsoft Teams!

From: Colin Valles <cvalles@paragon-partners.com>

Sent: Wednesday, October 26, 2022 8:42 AM

To: David Sloan <dsloan@TAIT.COM>

Cc: Phillip Bonina <pbonina@paragon-partners.com>

Subject: RE: [External] Order #30093230 - 25052 Farthing Street, Lake Forest, CA 92630

Good morning David,

I hope all 1s well. We spoke to Jim Harrison, with Lyon Living, and they would like to review the exhibit showing the proposed
take/impacts before scheduling an onsite meeting. Do you have an ETA for the exhibit? Once received, we will provide the exhibit to
Mr. Harrison.

Let us know if you have any questions.

Thank you!
Colin

Colin Valles
Project Coordinator
Paragon Partners Consultants, Inc.

P

PARAGON

5660 Katella Avenue, Suite 100
Cypress, CA 90630
cvalles@paragon-partners.com
Tel.: 714.379.3376 ext.119
Cell: 626.497.6136

Fax: 714.908.8484

THIS EMAIL TRANSMISSION IS INTENDED FOR THE EXCLUSIVE USE OF THE INDIVIDUAL OR ENTITY TO WHOM IT IS ADDRESSED, AND MAY
CONTAIN PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION THAT IS COVERED BY THE ELECTRONIC COMMUNICATIONS PRIVACY ACT (18 USC
§§ 2510-2521). IF YOU ARE NOT THE INTENDED RECIPIENT OR AGENT RESPONSIBLE TO DELIVER THE MESSAGE TO THE INTENDED RECIPIENT,
YOU ARE HEREBY NOTIFIED THAT ANY DISSEMINATION, DISTRIBUTION OR COPYING OF THIS COMMUNICATION IS STRICTLY PROHIBITED. IF
YOU HAVE RECEIVED THIS COMMUNICATION IN ERROR; PLEASE NOTIFY US IMMEDIATELY BY TELEPHONE AND/OR EMAIL AND DELETE THE
ORIGINAL MESSAGE. THANK YOU.

CAUTION: Think Security! This email is not from someone at the City of Lake Forest. Do not click any
links or open any attachments you are not expecting.
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